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Ruth Hettles 07 0000-0T
From: Mcpike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@Embarg.com]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 11:15 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Susan Masterton
Subject: COLR Obligation/Copperhead Golf and Country Club

Attachments: COLR Copperhead.doc

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton

Senior Counsel

Embarq Florida, Inc.

1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Telephone: 850/599-1560

Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Title of filing: COLR Obligation/Copperhead Golf and Country Club Letter
Filed on behalf of: Susan Masterton

No of pages: 2 pages

Description: COLR Obligation/Copperhead Golf and Country Club Letter

<<COLR Copperhead.doc>>

Jessica L. McPike

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs

EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1563 | Fax: 850-878-0777 | Email: jessica.l.mcpike@embarg.com

Voice | Data | Internet | Wireless | Entertainment
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EMBARG

Embarq Corporation
Mailstop: FLTLHO0102
1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee. FL 32301
EMBARQ.com

FILED ELECTRONICALLY
August 27, 2007

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: COLR Obligation/Copperhead Golf and Country Club
Dear Ms. Cole:

In accordance with section 364.025(6)(b) 3., F.S., Embarq Florida, Inc. (Embarq)
submits this Notice that it is relieved of its carrier of last resort obligation (COLR) to
provide service to the following:

Development: Copperhead Golf and Country Club

Address: The development is located on both side of proposed Beth Stacy Blvd.

to connect to Milwaukee Blvd. at a portion of the Yellow Tail Canal System at the

south end of the development. The development is south of Lehigh Acres between

Alabama Road on the east and Sunshine Blvd. on the west.

Location: Embarq’s Lehigh Exchange in the Avon Park District

To the best of Embarq’s knowledge the contact information for the developer for
Copperhead Golf and Country Club is:

Susan 8. Masterton
SENIOR COUNSEL
LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS REGULATORY

Voice: (850) 599-1560
Fax: (850) 878-0777
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Ms. Ann Cole
August 27, 2007
Page 2

EH Building Group II, LLC

c/o Michael Aranda, President
EH Building Group

4227 Northlake Blvd.

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
(561) 626-6121

To the best of Embarq’s knowledge the developer has entered into an exclusive
arrangement with another provider for the provision of communications services that will
be assessed through homeowner’s fees. Therefore, Embarq is relieved of its COLR
obligation at the property, effective as of the date of the agreement(s) with the other
provider, and will not be providing service to the residents at the property.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me or Harvey
Spears at 599-1401.

Sincerely,

s/Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

Cc:  Rick Moses, FPSC (via electronic mail)
Harvey Spears, Embarq (via electronic mail)
Michael Aranda, EH Building Group II (via U.S. Mail)
Corey Davis, EH Building Group II (via U.S. Mail)
11300 Lindbergh Blvd., Unit 104
Ft. Myers, FL 33913
(239) 433-6415



